From: Brown, Sally (UTC) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 11:39 AM
To: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)
Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC); Carnes, Rae Lynn (UTC)
Subject: RE: Requesting permission to write-off outstanding penalty assessments

Hi, Sheri.  Permission granted.

Sally Brown
Senior AAG
UTC Division

From: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 11:20 AM
To: Brown, Sally (UTC)
Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC); Carnes, Rae Lynn (UTC)
Subject: Requesting permission to write-off outstanding penalty assessments

Good morning Sally.

In docket UT-082006, telecommunication registrations for Grande Communications Networks, Inc. (Grande), and Norstan Network Services, Inc. (Norstan), were revoked for failure to pay delinquent annual report penalties. 

Grande was assessed a $100 penalty for failure to file its annual report timely on December 6, 2005 (UT-051701). Despite numerous collection attempts, the company failed to pay the penalty assessment.

Norstan was assessed a $100 penalty for failure to file its annual report timely on July 5, 2006 (UT-060977). It was also assessed a $200 penalty for the same thing on July 6, 2007 (UT-071295). Despite numerous collection attempts, both penalties remain outstanding. 

The commission issued its Notice of Finality canceling the companies’ registrations on May 22, 2009. Since it is highly unlikely payment will be forthcoming from either company, I am requesting permission to write off the three outstanding penalties at this time.

Thank you for your consideration.
-Sheri

